
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 7/2/2013 9:03:54 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: info?? sorry 

Hi Sid
I am looking at the numbers in more detail and I love the info. I will create some bar charts and 
stuff and will share with you. I have a question though - what is it mean by "normalized" in 
coming up with the average? Have you guys taken out the outliers and that's how its 
normalized??

Marzia

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com>
Date: 07/02/2013 4:57 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>,"'Prusnek, Brian C'" 
<BPrusnek@semprautilities.com>, Laura. Genao@sce.com 
Subject: RE: info?? sorry

Marzia

Here is the residential data broken up both by county and by month for PG&E only. We do not 
have the county data for the other lOUs. We are working on the income data by county for the
PG&E territory and the PG&E-defmed climate zone data for you.

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0307997
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From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 01,2013 2:38 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney; 'Prusnek, Brian C'; Laura.Genao@sce.com
Subject: RE: info?? sorry

Hello,

That’s fine. Late next week works.

Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - ZafG3b.cpuc.ca.Qov - 415-703-1997

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.Goml
Sent: Monday, July 01,2013 2:27 PM
To: 'Prusnek, Brian C'; Zafar, Marzia; Laura.Genao@sce.com
Subject: RE: info?? sorry

Yes, we will work on it. But as you said, I bet this will require a new analysis, and the analysts 
in question are working from home.

yours,

sid

From: Prusnek, Brian C fmailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.coml 
Sent: Monday, July 01,2013 2:25 PM
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mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com
mailto:SBD4@pqe.Goml
mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com
mailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.coml


To: 'Zafar, Marcia'; Dietz, Sidney; Layra.Genao@sce.com 
Subject: RE: info?? sorry

Sid

Are you going to ask?

I ask because there are a lot of folks out right now and all my bill people are getting ready for 
the AB327 hearing tomorrow along with the stuff that’s due for Rate Reform OIR.

It doesn’t make sense for all of us to be chasing this

Marzia
need to run some analysis to output this

I hope this is okay approach. I’m pretty confident we don’t have it handy and would

From: Zafar, Marcia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Monday, July 01,2013 2:21 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; Prusnek, Brian C; Laura.Genao@sce.com 
Subject: info?? sorry

Hi

So, I sent the info that Sid gave me which was average rate, bill and usage for each 
State for 2011. However, now one commissioner wants to know if there is data by 
climate zone and by month for Cali only. Oh, and do you have data average bill as a 
percentage of average income by county???

Any help?

SB GT&S 0307999

mailto:Layra.Genao@sce.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qovl
mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com


Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission [ zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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